Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 22 June 2022 3:57 PM

To: '‘Chee So Chow'; SUR; assignments

Subject: RE: SNM22D201050/C02/PC3493K/CHEESC / FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING MY

CLIENT VEHICLE SMY1320J AND YOUR INSURED VEHICLE PC3493K ON 12.02.2022

Dear So Chow,
Please be informed that according to the repairer, owner already withdraw claim.
No survey was done for this vehicle.

We will close this file at our end without billing.

Note: With immediate effect 04/03/2022 Summer Lee(assignment Team) will no longer be in our company.

Please contact the undersign for survey arrangement.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 14 February 2022 4:05 PM

To: 'Chee So Chow' <sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com>; sur@Ilkkauto.com; 'assignments'
<assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SNM22D201050/C02/PC3493K/CHEESC / FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING MY CLIENT VEHICLE SMY1320)
AND YOUR INSURED VEHICLE PC3493K ON 12.02.2022

Dear So Chow,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Chee So Chow <sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Monday, 14 February, 2022 3:36 PM



